Centre for Public Health
Request for Proposal
Seed Grants 2025

Research Proposal Scoring Rubric

Each criterion is scored on a 5-point scale:
5 = Excellent, 4 = Good, 3 = Satisfactory, 2 = Needs Improvement, 1 = Poor
Note: 'Public Health Importance', ‘Quality of research proposal objectives’ and 'Scalability' carry additional weight in the evaluation.
	Criteria
	Description
	Score (1–5)
	Reviewer Comments

	1. Equity
	Does the research address health disparities or promote equity across populations (e.g., gender, socioeconomic status, geography)? 
	
	

	2. Health System Involvement
	Is the proposal integrated with or relevant to health system structures, stakeholders, or service delivery mechanisms? Is there a dissemination/ advocacy plan?
	
	

	3. Policy Implication
	Does the research have potential to inform or influence health policy or regulatory frameworks?
	
	

	4. Feasibility and Scalability*
	Can the intervention or findings be scaled up or adapted to other settings or populations? (*Weighted)
	
	

	5. Innovation and Impact
	What is the potential impact of the research on health outcomes, health system, or communities? Is the approach innovative?
	
	

	6. Value for Money
	Is the budget justified and cost-effective relative to the expected outcomes and benefits?
	
	

	7. Public Health Importance*
	Does the proposal address a significant public health issue with relevance to current or emerging challenges or burden of problem? (*Weighted)
	
	

	8. [bookmark: _Hlk205986948]Quality of research proposal objectives*
	Are the methods coherent with research questions and objectives (*Weighted)
	
	

	9. Team/ Collaboration
	Does the proposal involve a multidisciplinary team adequate to answer the research question with the proposed methods and will the team members equally contribute. Is the team gender balanced 
	
	




	Question
	Description
	Response Yes/No
	Reviewer Comments

	Institutional vision and priorities
	Is the proposal aligned to institutional priority and vision
	
	



